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“Hearings on petitions for laying out, altering or discontin-
uing ways are required to take place at the place of meeting
fixed at the discretion of the commissioners, or at a place in the
vicinity.”

“When the petition for location was before them, the statute
required of them a personal view in order that they might there-
by acquire a full knowledge of the nature and situation of the
premises.”

The Kennebee County Commissioners expense accounts appear to
me to be reasonable and in accordance with the statutes as follows:

“Mileage for auto when on official duty attending road hear-
ings at 10 cents per mile, meals when away from their official
station, (Augusta) and any necessary expense they would have
in connection therewith. -

Several years back the Commissioners arranged with the Treas-
urer’s office to audit, assemble and to put into book form the
Bills of Cost of the five Municipal Courts of the County and to
prepare totals showing the amount due and payable to officers,
witnesses ete. at the end of each quarter, as they have no facility
for doing this work, and for doing this work they have allowed
the amount of $250.00 yearly payable quarterly, which amount
has been appropriated in the budget of their department, and
charged to expense of same.

They are allowed for stamps and office material that is re-

quired.”
SANFORD L. FOGG
Deputy Attorney General
January 6, 1942
From:
The Attorney General’s Office

To: ) )
Dept. Audit—Harold E. Crawford, Municipal Auditor

In re Your Question “May the County Commissioners’ Chaitrman be
a Trial Justice?”
In my opinion there is no constitutional or statutory reason why
the same person may not hold both offices at once.

The rule seems to be that offices are incompatible when the holder
cannot in every instance discharge the duties of each, and I can con-
ceive of no circumstance where the office of county commissioner
would interfere with the performance of duty by a trial justice. In
this connection I call your attention to Section 8 of Chapter 92, R. S.,
as follows:

“No person holding the office of county commissioner shall at
the same time hold either the office of mayor or assessor of a city,
or selectman or assessor of a town.”

SANFORD L. FOGG
Deputy Attorney General





